

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 5:31 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Re: water

Lets use most recent and explain the diference

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2015, at 5:20 PM, Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wayne,

Regarding Tom's question about the filters, 6 of the 12 filters may yet be operational this week. If not, likely next week. I will probably be able to confirm this in the next day or so.

Regarding the pipe replacement, if Tom is referring to the DuPont Road 24" line replacement, the City determined that the bids they received were too high and they are going to rebid the project later this fiscal year.

Based on your email that I just received, I will insert this into the memo.

Regarding the cost to buy from DWSD, do you wish to use my original numbers (per the March 3 memo) or the numbers from the February memo?

Eric Cline | Department Manager

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228

E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)

Subject: Fwd: water

Will you double check

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>

Date: July 28, 2015 at 4:40:29 PM EDT

To: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>

Cc: "Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)" <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>, "Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)" <PleyteB@michigan.gov>

Subject: water

Do you still have a typo ? (i.e., depended vs dependent?)
I found the chart (in the attached)
Did they get the new water filtration system installed yet ?
Where does that 2 miles of bad pipe replacement stand ?